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From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:27 AM
Subject: Chemistry Club Meeting Overview

Chemistry Club Meeting  

4/1/14 

 Tomorrow, Friday April 4th, the chemistry club will be running a workshop for 5th 
and 6th graders. It will be in SQU 416 from 10:30am -12:30pm. Some of us will be 
there earlier around 9am to help set up. Experiments we will be performing will be 
glowing chemistry which includes glow sticks, the glowing penny and other fun 
glowing experiments. If you have time and want to help feel free to stop by. 

 Saturday April 12th, the Chemistry Club will be visiting Shiner’s Hospital for 
Science Day with the kids. For those who are participating we are meeting at Dr. 
K’s office SQU 424 at 1:30pm and will carpool together to the hospital. 

 Coming up soon a tour of AMPAC date still being determined 

 Tour of Sierra Nevada Brewery is scheduled for April 26th more information at our 
next meeting. 

 We are in the middle of designing our new club t-shirt for the year. If you have 
any ideas on what should be on our next club shirt please bring them to our next 
meeting or email them to chemistryclub@csus.edu 

 Next general meeting is Tuesday April 15th in SQU 452 at 5:30 pm. Hope to see 
you there! 
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